


SHORT CURRICULUM VITAE



Mariana U. Goldschmidt

Goldschmidt, M.U.

 marigoldschmidt@gmail.com

 lbmm.ufsc.br

 <http://lattes.cnpq.br/1558005179228940>

 Florianópolis, Santa Catarina - Brazil

EDUCATION

2021 - present Undergraduate student of Biological Sciences at Universidade Federal de Santa Catarina (UFSC), Brazil.

PROFILE

In my first years as an undergraduate student I developed interest for Genetics, working as class monitor and professor assistant for the Molecular Biology course, mostly doing PCRs. Soon after that I started having Vertebrate Zoology classes and became very fond of Marine biology, joining the Marine Biogeography and Macroecology Laboratory (LBMM), where I'm currently working on two projects: University Science outreach program "Spreading marine biodiversity knowledge through the production of social media" and the **assessment of feeding pressure of reef fishes on the benthos of Santa Helena Island**.

EXPERIENCE

Scholarships:

2022 - 2022. Monitor of Molecular Biology course at UFSC.

2023 – present. University Science outreach program "Making Marine Science Accessible: A Didactic Media Approach to Brazilian Biodiversity Education".

Volunteer work:

2023 - 2023. Environmental educator at **Tamar Project** - non-profit organization whose main objective of the project is to protect sea turtles in the Brazilian coastline.

RELEVANT INFORMATION

Languages:

Portuguese (native language)

English (advanced reading, speaking and writing)

Spanish (intermediate reading, speaking and writing).